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From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Eridax.December 04, 2009 10:45 AM
To: ATF

CC: Newell. William DEZT720770 ATF i
Subject: E ATF i i
Hellof_ ATF_|

ATF Unrelated

She is the case agent on a southbound firearms trafficking investigation that is being closely monitored by DAD
McMahon (FO) and DAD Martin (OSll). We are anticipating significant investigative movement in the next 5-10 days and

need EATF o be in Phoenix to coordinate the investigation.

Unrelated

Thank you, and please contact me if you have any questions.

DOJ-FF-49591
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From: Gillett, George T. Jr.
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 4:09 PM
Te ATF
Subject: FW: briefing paper 11
Attachments: briefing paper II.docx

From:: ATF i

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:29 AM
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Subject: briefing paper 11

DOJ-FF-49598






Investigative Techniques Used to Date

To date in this investigation we have utilized numerous proactive, advanced investigative
techniques:

Strategy

This investigation is currently being conducted in conjunction with the Phoenix DEA
OCDETEF strike force. ATF Phoenix VIl is the lead investigating enforcement group. A
formal OCDETF proposal is completed and will be presented on January 26, 2009, in
furtherance of this 1nvest1gat10n i ATE .
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DOJ-FF-49600
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Southwest Border Initiative
(Project Gunrunner)

Biweekly Update

June 1, 2010

The following is a biweekly update on significant events related to the Southwest Border Initiative. The
information is collected from the different ATF offices involved in this initiative and intended for ATF use
only.

FIELD OPERATIONS

DALLAS FIELD DIVISION

Investigations:

El Paso Field Office
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DOJ-FF-49624
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